CIDDD Exhibit P-0474 Page 1 # 7Y

Ab Singleton

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2015 8:36 PM
To: Ab Singleton; Bill Janes
Subject: Fw: Shooting

Categories: Printed

Fyi. From Scott Haye

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Scott Haye <SHayeji N
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 8:25 PM

To: Jason Sheppard
Subject: RE: Shooting

Superintendent Sheppard,

As per your request, the following databases have been checked:

ICAN — Negative

DMS ~ Negative

Facebook — Negative

Twitter — As discussed

CPIC - Two (2) CDSA convictions in 2001 for possession and production. {Dunphy was also charged with uttering threats
in 2005, which was later withdrawn}

MRD - Provided address for Donald James Dunphy (DOB 1956-08-23) - PO Box 270, Main Road, Mount Carmel, NL
ACHS — One (1) intelligence debriefing submitted by Cpl. W.J. Dwyer from 2005, which makes reference to Donald
Dunphy and Ernest [l srowing and selling marijuana throughout the summer.

| also spoke with Cst. E. Benoit and advised him to complete a synopsis of the ICAN file in relation to today's incident. if
you require any additional information, | can be reached at [Jjjo77.

Scott

Cst. Scott Haye, Reg. # 642
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
Intelligence and Organized Crime

709627 (Office)
705077 (Cell)

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Scott Haye

Cc; Joe Gullage

Subject: Fw: Shooting
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Scott here is all | have on Mr Dunphy. See below from Deputy Singleton. Please also check for the threats file
against Premier Davis that Cst Smyth was investigating. If you can't find a record of it in ICAN or it is restricted
then call me. You should be able to get his Dob from MRD | assume.

Before 900 pm tonight would be appreciated.

Thanks
J

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Ab Singleton <ABS|IEGTGTGNG

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Bill Janes; Jason Sheppard
Subject: Re: Shooting

Jason,

The spelling on the surname is DUNPHY and his first name is DONALD, he would be about 58 years old. He
lives in Mitchell's Brook, which is part of Mount Carmel.

Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Jason Sheppard; Ab Singleton
Subject: Shooting

Jay

Can you find out if we have a file on Dumphy on the threats. | will need some information from same first
thing in AM.

Wi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.





